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Dorothy Menasco 
_ r _ _ _ c ~  -____-.-̂ _"".lll_-I1-..---.--,.-- ,.- 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 
To : Melinda Watts 

cc: Ruth Nettles, Kimberley Pena 

Subject: RE: Nowalsky Filing Regarding ILD Telecommunications and Andiamo Telecom 

Thursday, October 04, 2007 10:46 AM 

'Thank you Melinda. I ' l l  be on the lookout for the new docket and will move DN 08894-07 to the new docket per 
instructions below. 

From: Melinda Watt5 
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2007 10:34 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: Nowalsky Filing Regarding ILD Telecommunications and Andiamo Telecom 

Dorothy, 

Reinember this filing'? It was originally put in the undocketed files because the company did not include a request 
for waiver in the filing. Below is the link to the document: 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = ILD Telecommunications, Inc./Andiamo Teleconi, L.L.C. [ILD/Andiamo] 
(Nowalsky) - Letter dated 91'2 I io7 to FPSUExecutive Secretary (sic) ad\,ising of an asset purchase agreement whereby 
ILD will acquire assets related to Andiamo's operator service customer accounts [in Florida]; with attached draft 
custoiner letter. 

DOCUMENT PATH = 

fi 1 e : //L :'lP S C \LI B R A RY \F I L IN G S\07\0 8 8 94-97 

Document ID = 08394-07 

Document Filed 09/27/07 

They submitted the request for waiver, but it was addressed to Beth Salak and delivered directly to me. I took it 
down and gave it to Ruth. She is docketing it, and asked me to send you this email so you could put the und9keted x 

LO 5 
document in the docket file when it is ready. L . 1  -f .,J 
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From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2007 1 O : l l  AM 
To: Melinda Watt5 
Subject: RE: Nowalsky Filing Regarding ILD Telecommunications and Andiamo Telecom 

10/4/2007 
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Yes, please bring the copies over to CLK. We'll process the new docket and forward the copies back to you when we are done 
processing. Thanks. 

Ruth 

l_I_______x ---- -. ,,,,, P,,., ,, -*------- - . . x - - ~ "  

From: Melinda Watts 
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2007 9:35 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: Nowalsky Filing Regarding ILD Telecommunications and Andiamo Telecom 

Ruth, 

The filing was addressed to Beth Salak on the FedEx envelope and the whole package. including original documents, 
was delivered directly to me. Do you want me to bring you the whole package for docketing and such? 

Melinda 

- ,, 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2007 12:15 PM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Cc: Melinda Watts; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Nowalsky Filing Regarding ILD Telecommunications and Andiamo Telecom 

No question here. Thanks, Ray. 

Dorothy, FYI 

P 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2007 11:31 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Cc: Melinda Watts 
Subject: Nowalsky Filing Regarding ILD Telecommunications and Andiamo Telecom 

Ruth, 

For the time being, this should go in the undocketed file. However, Nowalsky will be sending a supplemental response requesting 
a waiver of the slamming rules. Once that comes in, a docket should be opened for the waiver. And, when the docket is opened, 
the undocketed filing should be placed into the docket file. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Melinda, as a heads-up, the docket will be assigned to you when Nowalsky submits the supplemental. I will give you a copy of the 
current filing since it has not been scanned yet. 

10/4/2007 


